
主語が疑問詞になる場合 

 主語を疑問詞にする文章は、①を基に作る。 

She made dinner.→Who made dinner？ 

の具合に、主語を疑問詞に変化させる。 
 

①She made dinner. 

②Did she make dinner? 

③What did she make？ 

①を起点に、①→②→③と進む系列からは外れる。 
 

①She made dinner.→①´Who made dinner? 

②Did she make dinner? 

③What did she make？ ここでは、①②③の系列とは外れた、 

①’（①ダッシュ）と考えよう 



① He did it. 

①´Who did it？ 

 

① She drew this picture. 

①´Who drew this picture? 

 

① She is the youngest. 

①´Who is the youngest? 

 

① She is the smartest in the class. 

①´Who is the smartest in the class? 



例文 

①何が起こってるの？→「何が」が

主語なので 

What’s going on? 

 

→強調する場合は 

 What on earth is going on? 

  いったい何が起こってるの？ 

※be going on  

 起こっている 
 



②何を悩んでるの？ 

→「何が」あなたを悩ませるの？ と考えて 

 What’s bothering you? 
              ※bother～ 

                   ～を悩ませる 

→強調すると 

What on earth is bothering you? 

→いったい何があなたを悩ませるの？ 

→いったい何を悩んでるの？ 
 



③何がそんなにおかしいの？ 

 What’s so funny? 

 

→強調すると 

 What on earth is so funny? 

いったい何がそんなにおかしいの？ 

 



ただし、間接話法の主語疑問文の場合は①②③を使う 

①あなたは彼女が夕食を作ったと思います。 

You think she made dinner. 

 

②あなたは彼女が夕食を作ったと思いますか？ 

Do you think she made dinner? 

 

③あなたは誰が夕食を作ったと思いますか？ 

 Do you think who made dinner? 

       疑問詞を文頭へ移動 

Who do you think made dinner? 



→強調すると 

 Who on earth do you think made dinner? 

 
例文 
①あなたは彼女がクラスで一番頭がいいと思います。 

 You think she is the smartest in the class. 

②あなたは彼女がクラスで一番頭がいいと思いますか？ 

 Do you think she is the smartest in the class? 

③あなたは誰がクラスで一番頭がいいと思いますか？ 

 Who do you think is the smartest in the class? 

→強調すると 

 Who on earth do you think is the smartest in the 

class? いったいあなたは誰がクラスで一番頭がいいと思いますか？ 



以上が 

①②③+①´の考え方。 
 

基本的に①を作れば、 

②③+①´ は自ずと出来上がる 

なので、以降作るファイルは原則、①②③+①´の 
 

①の中の話 
だと考えて下さい 


